

Raquel Andaluz

hello@raquelandaluz.com

www.raquelandaluz.com

skype: raquel.andaluz

phone: +39 331 469 6759

MY PROFILE

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Interior Design in Spain, over 8 years of experience in interior design projects; housing, commercial spaces, exhibition design, stands, ephemeral design. Special attention to the graphic image of the projects.

I'm a creative and exigent designer able to work in different modalities. I enjoy exploring different solution for new challenges, depending on each project and client's needs.

EDUCATION

- 2006** Bachelor of Fine Arts in Interior Design
KUNSTHAL, Academy of Fine Arts and Design (San Sebastian, Spain).
- 2009** Master in Scenography and Set Design
UPV, Polytechnic University of Valencia (Spain).

SKILLS

- DESIGN** Experienced in conceptual design, commercial and private spaces. Great attention to details, graphical applications, colors and textures, as well as finishing aspects.
- TECHNICAL** Expertise in Autocad. Proficiency in Sketch Up, Photoshop, Freehand, Wordpress and Microsoft Office.

EXPERIENCE

- 2015** Design LSM, interior design studio (Brighton, UK)
Middleweight interior designer. Development of hospitality interior design projects.
- 2012-2014** Eltejadoazul, interior design studio (Valencia, Spain and Lisbon, Portugal)
Cofounder and interior designer. Development of interior design projects, private houses, restaurants and working spaces.
- 2009-2012** Cosin, interior design studio and showroom (Valencia, Spain)
Development of interior design projects: realization of conceptual design, construction and working drawings. Request of budgets, client meetings and monitoring of work.
Graphical application for interior design projects. Responsible for company graphic communications: mailings, advertising, updating web content.
- 2009-2010** Freelance (Barcelona and Valencia, Spain)
Development of interior design projects: private house, restaurant, shop window design, exhibition design and collaborations with interior design studios.
- 2007-2009** Kmtres, architecture and interior design studio (Barcelona, Spain)
Development of interior design projects: private houses, restaurants, commercial stands. Graphical application for interior design projects.
- 2007** RFarq, architecture studio (Barcelona, Spain)
Collaboration for an architectural competition.
- 2006-2007** Coop, kitchen design studio and showroom (San Sebastian, Spain)
Commercial sales, kitchen design and technical drawings.

LANGUAGES

- SPANISH** Native
- ENGLISH** High level
- PORTUGUESE** Upper intermediate
- ITALIAN** Upper intermediate